
INSPECTOR GENERAL 
DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE 

4800 MARK CENTER DRIVE 

ALEXANDRIA, VIRGINIA 22350-1500 

September 7, 2017 

MEMORANDUM FOR SEE DISTRIBUTION 

SUBJECT: Termination of Assessment of U.S. and Coalition Efforts to Train, Advise, Assist, 
and Equip the Iraqi Federal Police (Project No. D2017-DOOSP0-0117.000) 

We announced the subject evaluation ori March 17, 2017 (attached). The objective was 
to assess the U.S. and Coalition efforts to train, advise, assist, and equip the Iraqi Federal Police 
in support of operations against the Islamic State of Iraq and Syria (ISIS). We are terminating 
this evaluation because despite suffering heavy losses in the liberation of Mosul, there is no 
known plan to reconstitute the Iraqi Federal Police, and no training scheduled for the Iraqi 
Federal Police in the near future. 

However, we plan to announce a new evaluation focused on U.S. and Coalition eff01ts to 
train, advise, assist, and equip an Iraqi Police Hold Force in support of stability operations. 

You may obtain information about DoD, Office oflnspector General from the DoD 
Directive 5106.01, "Inspector General of the Department of Defense," August 19, 2014; DoD 
Instruction 7600.02, "Audit Policies," March 15, 2016; and DoD Instruction 7050.03, "Access 
to Records and Information by the Inspector General, Department of Defense," March 22, 
2013. Our website is www.dodig.mil. 

We thank management for courtesies extended during the completed phase of the project. 
If you have any questions, please contact 

fvf- f44Ah¥?----
Kenneth P. Moorefield 
Deputy Inspector General 

Special Plans & Operations 

}\ttachment: 
As stated 
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